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rediffmail

v
Mailbox of eepwdsrinagar@redifimall.com

Peint l Cance{l

From: <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

To: <eepwdsrinagar@rediffmail.com>

Subject: Email Alert of CL Payment

Date: Thu, 10 Mar 2016 17:33:171ST

Cc: <monitoring-fc@nlc.in>

~

T-3-3action Ackn~wledgement

-

hank you. Your payment has been successfully deposited with the following

G etails. Please quote your transaction reference number for any queries relating
to this request.

Proposal No ' FP/UK/ROAD/13166/2015
Application No_ . ~_ROAD131662015002 -

Construction of Motor Road up to Amdhar

b { Name from Kwisu Sumari Motor Road via Dharigaon
ropo§a under Srinagar Constituency in District .
B Pauri.
Category : Road .
submission Date 09 Jun 2015
N4 O N .
ST { Area Applied 0.664 |
T 2 Transaction Status Transaction Successful
o Transaction Reference
45019
fa(;ssfam Number

Transaction Date 10 Mar 2016
payment Amount(in Rs.) 1497833/-

Bank Corporation Bank
Payment Mode Corporation Bank (Challan)
I
funds Demand Detalls .]
VO Oneninat iy Lflramtnrine -

v fde 1A KRG /.



Afforestation

Penal Compensatory
Afforestation

Catchment Area Treatment
Safety Zone

Additional Charges for
protected area

Net Present Value

plantation on
roadside/nearby place

Total Amount

Walcome to Rediffmail: Inbox

: Rs. 0/-

: Rs.0/-

: Rs. 0/-
. Rs.0/-

+ Rs. 0/-
+ Rs. 436248/
. Rs. 800000/-

. Rs. 1497833/~

——

«=* This is a system generated email, please do not reply. |

AW

Print

Cancel
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AGENCY COPY

?Zﬁ’ﬂa da Lm Union Bank

e

o ity

G

NEFT / RTGS CHALLAN for CAMPA Funds

' 1
'

Agency Name. | puBLIC WORK
| DEPARTMENT
Application No. 6112166927 L
MOEF/SG File No. | 1(449)12015 |
»/—‘{P’__’/—"JI
Location. UTTARANCHAL ‘ ’
Address. Executive Engineer I
Construction division P.W.D }
Srinagar GarhwalPauri |
Garhwal i
Amount(in Rs) 231211/

Amount in Words Two Lakh Thirty-One Thousand Two
Hundred and Eleven Rupees Only

NEFTIRTGS to be made as per following
dgtails;

L=

) \B;ﬁgﬁciaw Name:

-

UTTARANCHAL CAMPA

| UBIN0996335

¢ gg;sg,Code:
1 508961131 66927

valid only for this
challan amount.

Psy'—to Account No.

Union Bank of India

Bank Name & ;
Address: FCS Centre,21i1, il Floor, 11
DoEw Jelitta Towers, Mission |
Road, Bengaluru-560027 !
sy  —— L_,_,,_———/‘ |

|

. Tﬁis Challan is strictly to be used for making
payment to CAMPA by NEFT/RTGS only

Noté:Aﬁer making the required payment through ¢
even after.7 working days, then kindly mail a copy
id to Email: fcsblr@unionbankoﬁndia.bank , epurs

ublnoeos‘nO@unlonbankonndia.bank

0,8 (351
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Annevove. |

FQRAL |
(tor linear projects)
Government of Uttarakhand

AN Oftjeg of the District Collector Garhwal —
Noo U H /3\96%%%0(3{?’ 7 )70 o)~/ S Dated 3@0’({*/5
'O WHOM

I MAY CONCERN

In compliance of the Ministry of Envirenment and Forest (MoEF), Government of India’s
letter No. 11-998-FC (pt.) dated 3™August 2009 wherein the MoEF i;sued guidelines on submission of
evidences for having initiated and completed the process of settlement of rights under the Scheduled Tribes
and other Traditional Forest Dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006 (“FRA™, for short) on the
forest land proposed to be diverted for non-forest purposes read with MoEF's letter dated 5® February 2013
wherein MoEF issued certain rela.\a;ion in respect of linear project, it is certified that 0.664 hectares of
forest land proposed to be diverted in favour of Construction of Dharigaun to Amdhar Motor Road
Quisu-Sumari Motor Road (4:00 Km) in Pauri Distirct - district falls with in jurisdiction of
Dharigaunvillage (s) in Srinag:’lr tehsils.

It is further certified that :

(&) The Complete pfocess for identification and settlement of rights under the FRA has been carried out
for the entire 0:664 hectares of forest area proposed for diversion. A copy of records of all
consultaﬁoﬁ and meetings of the Forest Rights Committee(s), Gram Sabha(s), sub-Division Level
Committee(s) and the District Le\;el Corpmittee are enclosed as annexure01 toannexure02.

(b) The diversion of forest land for facilities managed by the Government as reqmred under section
3(2) of the FRA have been completed and the Gram Sabhas have given their consent to it,

(c) The proposal does not involve recognized rights of Primitive Tribal Groups and Pre-agricultural

communities. -

Encl: As above.
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Annexure-l]
FORM-1
(for linear projects)
Government of Uttarakhand

ffice of the District Colleotor Gurhwul L —
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— EVER MAY C ()N( RN

TO Wi

In compliance of the Ministry of Environment and Porest (MoEF), Government of India’s
ktter No. 11-9/98-FC (pt.) dated 3"August 2009 where in the MoEF issued g'uidclines on submission of
“evidences for having initiated and completed the process of settlement of rights under the Scheduled Tribes
and other Traditional Forest Dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006 (“FRA”, for short) on the
frest land proposed to be diverted fbr non-forest purposes, it is Certified that 0.664 hectares of forest land
__proposed to_be diverted in favour of (\ionstructlon of Dharigaun to Amdhar Motor Road Quisu-Sumari
Motor Road (4.00 Km) in Pauri l|)|5tu;¢t falls within jurisdiction of Dharigaun village (s) in Srinagar
ehsils. i ‘ “

] The Complete process for- idehtiﬁca'ﬁdn and settlement of n'g,hts under the FRA has been carried out
for the entire 0“4 hectares of forest land proposed for diversion. A eopy of records of all
consulm.non and meetlngs of the Forest nghts Commlttee(s) Gram Sabha(s), sub-D1v1swn Level

Committee(s) and the Dlstnct Level Commsttee are ericlosed as annexure 01T0 annexure 02

() The proposals for' such dlverswn (thh full deta.lls of the project and its' implications in
vemacular/local 1anguage) have been placed before each Concemed Gram Sabha of forest-dwellers
who are eligible under the FRA

(c) The each of Concerned Grmn %ebm (s) has Certlﬁed that all formalmes/ processes under the FRA !

have been Carried out and that they have g1ven thelr consent to the proposed diversion and the
compensanon and ameliorative measures if any havmg understood the propose and details of proposed

X _.dwersmn. A copy.‘of Cert1ﬁcate 1ssued by the Gram Sabha of Dharigaun vﬂlages is enclosed as

W@ o-antexure 02

{0) The dlscusswn and declsrons on such proposals had taken pace only when their was a quorum of
minimum 50% of the members of Gram Sabha present.

(¢) The diversion of forest land for Facrhues,managed by the Govemmglt as required under section 3(2) of

the FRA have been completed and the Gram sabha have given their Consent to it.

(f) The rights of primitive drivel groups and Pre-agricultural Communities, where applicable have been

specifically safeguarded as per section 3(1) (e) of the FRA.

Encl: As above. | ;:
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Bl aﬁt 1 s . W
Bk ( ChandraShekhar Bhatt )
aqa% e District Collector Garhwgl
" ) DiwCollector
farmtor @y, ofrefe P
@A (ngare '



18 further Certified thet minutes of meeting of construetion of Dharigaun fo

Amdhar motor road Quisu-Sumari Motor Road (4.00 km) regarding FRA is

as following

ko, - Remarks
@ The complete process of identification and settlement 1 Yes Copy “of record attached as
of rights under the FRA had been carried out fir the | there are no habitants belonging to
entire 0.664 hectares area proposed for diversion. A ‘Scheduled tribes and  other
copy of record of all consultations and meeting of the traditional forest Dwellers.
fores rights - committee (s), Sub Division Level |
Comnmittee (s) are enclosed as annexure.

® The Deviersion of Forest land for facilities managed
by the government as tequired under section 3(2) of
: the FRA have been completed and the gram sabhas
‘ have been gwenconsen} to it

| SP—
o

Yes Copy of record attached as
there are no habitants belonging to
Scheduled tribes and  other
traditional * forest Dwellers. No
objection - Certificate concerned
villages regarding construction of

.afoi‘esaid' conistruction of motor

Y oppe s e road is 'atta,éh,ed.
T © The proposal does not mvolve recogmzed nghts of | Yes Copy of record’ attached as
2 primitive ~ tribal  groups and  preagricultural there are no habitants belonging to

‘ Communities.

th_efdul'e& tribes and other
traditional forest Dwellers.

)\&\\‘H, o

Member Disﬁ'ic.:rf.B'or"‘d‘ ;‘:/ Dlsmct Socnzg’&'elfare Oﬁ'lcer SR
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
DISTRICT GARHWAL

Proceeding of the meeting of the district level committee constituted u}lder schedule tribes
& other Traditonal forest Dwellers (recognition of rights) act (FRA).2006

A meeting of the district level committee of Garhwal constituted under FRA. 2006 was held

under the chairmanship of Chandra Shekher Bhatt 1.A.S, deputy commissioner, Garhwal on -
13D - e '
—-we At et A M. at Pauri in which the application claiming rights in area measuring 0.664 Hect

for the construction of Dharigaun to Amdhnr motor road Quisu-Sumari Motor Road of forest land under FRA.

-2006 of the followmg apphcant duly prdcesSed and recommonded by the Sub Dwnsl(m Level Commntee of Paurl

Sub Division were discussed to consider the same for admission by the District Level Committee.
After scrutiny of the documents and detailedl discussions, no objection/claims were found to have
been made & hence District Level 'Comxﬁiﬁ¢6"fécbjﬁménds the above case for diversion of Land for the said

purpose. : _ PR .
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